# **BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net Tel: 01759 302290 Mobile: 07590043110 WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR YORK YO42 4DJ 10 January 2022.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 13 January 2022 at 7.45 pm In the Village Hall, Barmby Moor (with restrictions due to Covid-19 Plan B

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. <u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:</u>
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 9 December 2021.
- 4. <u>Clerk's Report</u>: previously circulated to members.
- 5. <u>Report from Pocklington Provincial Councillors</u>:

## 6. <u>Matters Arising from previous meetings</u>:

**Community Speed Watch** – update from CSW councillors.

**Traffic calming measures at SL, Briarsfield, B1246 and the village** – to arrange a meeting and Agenda with Traffic Management.

Walking to Woldgate School/Bus Fares – any updates.

**Neighbourhood Development Plan** – update from Councillor Clark.

Village Celebration/Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebrations 2022 and Birthday Honours – update from the Chairman.

Tree works – discuss invoice for new willow tree.

**St. Catherine's Church, cremated remains area** – plans circulated to members for approval. **Planters** – discuss designs, possible sites and approval by Highways.

Village Hall – Wall & Sound appointment in the New Year.

Drain leaking on the VG at Beck Side – update.

Main Street – drain smells in Main Street, reported to Environmental Health.

**Emergency Ambulances travelling through the village** – response from Humberside Ambulance Service.

Footpaths need siding out in Main Street – requested by Councillor Emmison.

**Report of rats at Grainger's Pond** – has been dealt with by the Pest Control Officer.

**Dog Fouling in the village** – further complaints received, to report in the Parish update.

## 7. Invoices:

Andy Ross (cleaning bus shelters January x 4 weeks) - £60.00.

Lewis Tree Surgery (remove tree stump and plant new willow) - £384.00.

Stephen King (gritting footpaths and filling salt bins) - £

**Receipts**: BM Wildlife Committee -  $\pm$ 30 for public liability insurance under PC's Zurich policy. **Total amount in Bank as from 1 December 2021** –  $\pm$ 37,263.65.

**Quotations**: Reduced quotations from R. Westmoreland for beck maintenance and grass cutting during 2022.

## Plans:

JG Hatcliffe, land W of Squires Close, Pocklington – erection of 42 dwellings with associated access, parking, landscaping & infrastructure – (Ref: 21/04362/PLF). Not in BM parish.

**Keldspring Lane** – proposed affordable housing by Together Housing, carried forward from last meeting.

## Planning approvals:

Kelkay Ltd/Tarmac Top Pave Ltd – Pocklington Industrial Estate – variation of condition 11 (operating hours), and 12 (loading/delivery hours). Erection of external batching plant for product storage and installation of new plant and machinery in existing building) – (Ref: 21/03184/STVAR).

T Camsell, Coble Landing, Beck Side – fell 1 Leylandi tree and 1 Rowan – (Ref: 21/4213/TCA)

## 8. <u>Reports from Parish Councillors after attending meetings:</u>

#### 9. <u>Correspondence</u>:

Parking Survey – from Pocklington Town Council for observations. Beck clearing at Keldspring Lane – email from resident of Briarsfield. ERYC's Enhanced Bus Partnership Plan & Scheme – observations.

## 10. Any other business for future meetings:

11. Date of next meeting: 24 February 2022.

Viv Cox Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council

This meeting will be held within the Covid-19 secure guidelines as issued by the Government. Parishioners are welcome. Attendance must be by prior arrangement with the Chairman or the Clerk.